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TO: Department of Sociology
FROM: Cindy Colen, Professor, and Interim Chair  
DATE: August 9, 2024
SUBJECT: AU 2024 Calendar 
 
AU24 Faculty Meeting dates (2:00pm to 4:00pm in 248 Townshend) 
8/23: Faculty Meeting 
9/20: Faculty Meeting - Regular meeting 2-3pm;full tenure track professors only from 3-4pm
10/4: Faculty Meeting
10/18: Faculty Meeting 
11/1: Faculty Meeting 
12/6: Faculty Meeting 

    
AU24 Other Relevant Dates 
8/20 (T): Classes begin 	
8/23: Welcome to the Department for new graduate students from 4:00pm to 5:00pm in lobby of Townshend Hall*	
9/2 (M): Labor Day - Offices closed 
9/8 Back to School Event from 5:30 to 8:00pm at Tabletop Game Cafe, 4316 North High St, Columbus 43214*
10/10 - 10/11 (Th-F): Fall Break 
10/25: Advisory Board Meeting in 248 Townshend Hall
10/26: Homecoming weekend 
11/11 (M): Veteran’s Day - Offices closed 
11/27-11/29: Thanksgiving Break 
12/4:  Last day of classes 
16/6: Holiday Potluck, 12pm-2pm (tentative)*
12/6-12/12: Final Exams
* Denotes Department Event
	
	
	



